HISTORY OF THe MENTONE PUBLIC LIBRARY

The first actual library service for the town of Mentone was the H, Parmalee

"Company of Chicagu. 8y subscribing to & particular amount a town or nasighbor-

hood was ertitled the use of 2000 volumes for two years, sent by Parmales in
ingtalimenta of fiifiy bDooks. Permales alse encouraged the sstablishment of
book clubs, and would, for a fase, arrange for home delivery. The Parmalee
Library is firct nenticned in the fentone Tri=County Gazette in late 18G9,

In April, 1916, a petition of fiftv-Tive eitisena of the Mentoma Community sube
scribed a total of $158 as a guarantes of gocd faith for a proposed library

in Mentonas, A Carregie librarv was first suggested but wss voted down., After

the Court found the list was acecording % law, the Mentene Council, tne Mentons
School Bpard, and tnq,}dﬁqe of the Lirecuit Court appointed the following people
to serve as a library Board of Trustess: [ir. Charles Dillingham, Mrs, Flavia
Myers, Mr, Levi Jefferiss, Mrs., imma Yocun, Mr, LeRoy Smith, Mrs. Allen Jefferies,
and Mr. Teorge Ralston,

A room was Tound over the bank to <crve as temporary headquarters ana P

£

Allen Jefferies was appolnted as librerian for the first year.

F3e

The Buard of tduration donated all buoks in the school library, except ref-
ersnce bouks, and fifty books were borrowsd from the State Library. In Marcn,
18597, the librarian reported a total of f44 volumes in the library and stated
that 53 bonks had been loaned. Miss Marie Heiobway was appointed librarian

for the following yaear.

On Novemner 1, 1914, the library was moved to a room in a building owned by
Mr, Certyn Myers cn the noprth gide of Maln Sieset-and aiss that=yedt Nisg

frances Clarik was appointed librarian. Miss Clark served until September, 1818
when Miss "adge Lvons was named to the position,

In Detober, 1920, Mrs. Cora VYanGiloger was appointed librarian and she served
urtil her death on July 7, 1346, /rs. Mabel Emmons served as acting librarian
until 1547 when Mrs. Walter (Pearl) lackay was appointed,

In 1936 the iLibrary Board voted to purchase a building anmd lot on the south side
of Main Street for $7600 as pesrmansnt gquarters for the library. The Library
remained there until 1960 when the present library building was opened to ths
public,.

The new building was built with a $20,000 grant to the town of Mentene from the
will of Lawrsnce D. Basll, a Mentone natlve and owner of Bell Airecraft Corporation
of Buffalo, New York. Mr. Bell reoguested that the money be used for a suitabls
memorial to his parents, lsaac and Harriet (Sarber) Basll, and the Mentone Board
made the decision to use the money, plus $3000 from the sale of the old bliildimg,
to build a new library, The decision was =2lso made to change the name from the
Mentone Fublic Library to the Bell Memcdrial Library.

A sne-room addition costing $4500 was added in 1971, paid for from the Library
Improvement Resarue Fund.
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Mre, Lackay rs-irr} it 1973 and firs, Harold (Madeleine) Fisher was o diabda to
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taka har 'place,

The library remained a"towr-library® taxing unit (with Harrisom, Tramclin aed

Spward Townst til the summer of 1980 when Harrcison Township
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ips donsting funds) ur

agreed to merge with the town to form a new library taxing unit.
From the first 644 books in 1916, the library now hag cver 23,000 volumes for
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i room was Tound over the baenk to <crve as temporary headquarters ana lrs.
Alien Jefferies was appolnted as librerian for the first year.

The Board of tducation donated all buoks in the school iibrary, except ref-
erence boouks, and fifty books were borrowed from the State l.ibrary. in March,
19497, the lihrarian reported a total of 644 volumes in the librery and stated
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that 53 bocks had beer loaned. Miss Marie Heighway was appointed librarian
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for the following yaeer,.

On Novemna:r 1, 1914, the library was rovsed to a reoom in a building ouned by
Mr, Cartyi Myers on ibe north side af _Maln Stpepbeand also that—yeat NisT
frances Clerxk was appointed librarian, Miss Clark served until September, 139189
when Miss Madage Lvons was named to the positien,

In fctober, 1920, Mrs, Core YanGiloer was appointed librarian and she served
urtil hor death on July 7, 1346. “rs. Mabel Emmons served as aciing librarian
until 1847 when Mrs, Weslter (Pearl) lacksy was appointed,

In 1936 the Library Besrd voted to purchase a building and lot or the south side
of Main Street for 82600 as permansnt guarters for the library, The Library
romaired there until 1960 when the present library building was opened ta the
nublic,

The naw building was built with a $20,000 grant to the towh of Mentone from the
will of Lawrsnce D. Bell, a Mentone native and ouner of Bell Aircraft Corporation
of Buffalo, New York. Mr. 8ell reguested that the money be used for a suitable
memorial to his parents, lsaac and Harriet {Sarter) Bell, and the Mentone Board
made the uecision to use the money, plus $3000 from the sale of the old buildimg,
+to build a new library. The decision was zlso made to changs the name from the
Mertone Public Liprary to the Bell Memcrial Library.

A sne-room addition costing $4500 uwas added in 1971, peid for from tha Liorary
Improvement Reseruve Fund.
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Mre, Lackey sddredidn 1973 and firs, darold (Madsleine) Fishew was @t ointed to
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The libracy remained a'town-library" taxing umit {with Harrison, Framclin ang
Seward Townships donating funds) until the summer of 1987 when Harrison Township

agreed tc merge with the town to form a new library taxing unit.
From the first 644 hooks in 1916, the library now hag over 23,000 volumes for
loans.

ontributed by £lleen Bownar, Assistant Librariang 150-



